AZTEC O & Gas Company

P. O. DRAWER 570
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. E. C. Arnold

District Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

RE: Hare 17-D well
Section 15, T-29N, R-10W
San Juan Co., New Mexico
Dear Mr. Arnold:
In connection with the above captioned well, we hereby request b
a fifteen day extension, making of total of sixty days in which
to accomplish our intial deliverability.
Should this meet with your approval, please let us know.
Yours truly,
A ol et)

B. H. Means
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